QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS BY POTENTIAL BIDDERS
FOR RFQ #2023-01 (APPLIANCES)

Updated June 26, 2023

Question 1. Full size on coffee machine. Is this just a Keurig type pod machine?

Answer 1. Yes, a coffee pod machine (although it need not be a name-brand Keurig)

Question 2. On the full size refrigerators 32" wide, are these 4 to be single door no freezer?

Answer 2. Yes, single door, no freezer.

Question 3. What color are you wanting for these appliances, stainless steel, black or white.

Answer 3. Stainless steel is preferred.

Question 4. On the request you stated that you needed a 26" wide compact refrigerator. I have 24"
wide available at 34" tall. Is it possible that there was a typo?

Answer 4. The dimensions in the RFQ are correct.

Question 5. Should the quote include installation or just delivery/drop oft?

Answer 5. Installation is preferred for the full-size refrigerators only. The remaining items
may be quoted for delivery only.

Question 6. Are you looking for residential appliances or commercial grade?

Answer 6. The appliances will be installed in a courthouse with approximately 200
employees, not a residence.




